Regular Meeting of the Bremond City Council City of Bremond March 16, 2023

The regular meeting of the Bremond City Council was held in the City Hall at 6:30pm, Thursday March 16, 2023, with the following present: Mayor Swick; Councilmember's Mikolajewski, Wilganowski, Burnett, Boudreaux, Kujawa, City Secretary Zan, Police Chief Pope and Kie Muzyka.

- 1. Mayor Swick called the meeting to order at 6:30p.m.
- 2. Pledge of Allegiance.
- 3. Public Comments on Agenda Items- No one spoke during the time allotted for visitors to speak.
- 4. Public Comments of Non-Agenda Items- No one spoke during the time allotted for visitors to speak
- 5. Councilmember Wilganowski made a motion to approve the minutes of the February 16, 2023, Regular City Council Meeting. Seconded by Councilmember Kujawa. Vote unan.
- 6. Payment of Current Bills- Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve payment for the current City bills \$53,931.68 plus \$1363.71 dollars. Seconded by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.
- 7. Tax A/C Report- February 2023 Tax A/C Report.
- 8. Mayor's Report- Mayor Swick updated the Council on ARPA Grant money from Robertson County.
- 9. Water Dept. Report- No report.
- 10. Utility Clerk Report- No report.
- 11. Municipal Court- Municipal Court Clerk Solley provided a written report.
- 12. Police Dept. Report- Chief Pope presented a written report.
- 13. Chamber of Commerce Report- Mayor Swick gave an update. Next meeting March 23, 2023.
- 14. Fire Dept. Report- Fire Chief Kujawa gave update on annual crawfish fundraiser April 29, 2023.
- 15. Bremond Housing Authority- No report.
- 16. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve of Mr. Muzyka using the Lumber Yard Park for the Farmers Market/Flea Market. Seconded by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.
- 17. Councilmember Wilganowski made a motion to approve the Chamber of Commerce Easter Egg Hunt at the City of Bremond/Tractor Club Park Pavilion. Seconded by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.
- 18. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve 2023 Consumer Price Index (CPI) Adjustment to Municipal Telecommunications Right-Of-Way Access Line Rates. Seconded by Councilmember Kujawa. Vote unan.
- 19. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve Resolution TML Risk Assessment Liability Waiver. Seconded by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.
- 20. Councilmember Wilganowski made a motion to approve City of Bremond early voting will be Monday April 24, 2023 - Friday April 28, 2023, 8am-5pm; Monday May 1, 2023, and Tuesday May 2, 2023, 8am-5pm, BREMOND CITY HALL, 201 SOUTH DALLAS ST. BREMOND, TEXAS 76629, and Election Day May 6, 2023, from 7am-7pm at JP 4 OFFICE, LOCATED AT 113 E. JACK ST. BREMOND, TEXAS 76629. Seconded by Councilmember Kujawa. Vote unan.
- 21. Councilmember Burnett made a motion to approve the City of Bremond and Limestone County Agreement for use of voting machines for early voting April 24 May 2, 2023, and May 6, 2023, Election, Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
- 22. Councilmember Boudreaux made a motion to approve hiring two election workers if needed. Seconded by Councilmember Burnett. Vote unan.
- 23. Councilmember Burnett made a motion to approve 205, 207, and 209 South Main St. clean up bud for \$4800.00 dollars from Type-B Corp.. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.
- 24. City of Bremond Street Renovations- No action taken discussion only.
- 25. Councilmember Burnett made a motion to approve Resolution closing State Hwy 46/Main Street Friday June 23, 2023, 8:00am thru Sunday June 25, 2023, 10:00am for Polish Day. Seconded by Councilmember Mikolajewski. Vote unan.
- 26. Councilmember Burnett made a motion to have the Splash Pad Grand Opening Saturday May 27, 2023, at 2:00pm 4:00pm. Seconded by Councilmember Boudreaux. Vote unan.

27. The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 p.m.	
Debbie Zan City Secretary	Ricky Swick Mayor